
From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Date: Wed, 04 Jan 2023 16:58 +0800
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Jenny Lew

<jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D209337/C02/GBF5335X/LEWLC & YOUR REF:

CC6/CTI22012996/pa3, SMU2487U, D.O.A. 27/12/2022, TPP DIRECT
SETTLEMENT

Attachments: 1 (Access the files in Attachments panel)

Hi Mei Kwan,

Enclosed OI SAS for your necessary action.

Please note that PIC is Jenny who is copy in this email.

Regards,
Jacqueline Tan
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 10:21 am
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Jacqueline Tan
<jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D209337/C02/GBF5335X/LEWLC & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI22012996/pa3,
SMU2487U, D.O.A. 27/12/2022, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT




